Solicitation Addendum

Addendum No.: 1
Solicitation No.: 19-R072299MG
Project No.:
Solicitation Title: Water
Addendum Date: August 28, 2019

Procurement Contact: Maria Goldaraz

ITQ 19-R072299MG IS AMENDED AS SET FORTH HEREIN. RESPONSES TO
QUESTIONS POSED BY PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS ARE PROVIDED BELOW. THIS
ADDENDUM IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND MADE A PART OF ITQ NO.19-
RO72299MG.

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:

Q1. Will the bid only be for bottled waters or would you like to see an option for 5-gallon water jugs
as well?
R1. The Invitation to Quote (ITQ) is only for bottled water.

Q2. What is the estimated monthly or yearly usage on the bottles? How many cases?
R2. There is no estimated monthly or yearly usage. The contract will be utilized by the County for daily
water usage and emergency events.

Q3 Are we only bidding on case water? Also, are you able to provide an estimated quantity, regarding
the bid referenced in the subject line?

R3. The ITQ is only for cases of water. There is no estimated monthly or yearly usage. The contract will
be utilized by the County for daily water usage and emergency events.
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NOTE: Items that are struck-through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed.
All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the <solicitation type>.

End of Addendum

INSTRUCTIONS:
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive.

Maria

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE: Goldaraz
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